
From: Withrow, Randy
To: jb.weston@fsst.org
Cc: Yilma, Haimanot
Subject: Dewey Burdock Survey Invitation - Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Date: Monday, March 11, 2013 2:14:00 PM
Attachments: Dewey Burdock Survey Invitation Letter Feb 8 2013.pdf

Dewey-Burdock Draft SOW Map 1.pdf

Dear Mr. Weston,
 
Thank you for speaking with me today.  I understand that Flandreau Santee Sioux Tribe is not able to
participate in the proposed field survey at Dewey Burdock but that you would like to continue to be
involved in project consultation. 
 
Per your request I’ve attached a copy of NRC’s Feb 8 invitation letter and a map showing the project
location in Custer and Fall River counties, SD.
 
If you have any other questions about the project please feel free to contact me or NRC’s Project
Manager Haimanot Yilma at 301-415-8029.
 
Respectfully,
 
Randy Withrow 
Sr. Program Manager | Cultural Resources
The Louis Berger Group, Inc.
900 50th Street | Marion, IA 52302
Office: 319.373.3043, ext. 3035
Cell: 515.441.6497
Fax: 319.373.3045
www.louisberger.com
 
 

mailto:jb.weston@fsst.org
mailto:Haimanot.Yilma@nrc.gov
http://www.louisberger.com/
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Project Location Map
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